Capital Area

Communlty Action

Agency

Conference Call in
Executive Committee Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 — 5:30 pm
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, FL - 32301
Join Microsoft Teams Meeting (click the link)

I. Call to Order Derrick Jennings, Chair
ll. Agenda Approval
lll.  Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions Page
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval

A. Approval of Minutes 2-5

i) Executive Committee — April 28, 2020
B. Fiscal Report

e Narrative 6-8
* Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide 9-10
e Balance Sheet 11
e Revenue & Expenditures — major programs 12-15
e Head Start Non Federal Share Match 16
e ESF 15 (Franklin County) Report 17-18
V. Chief Executive Officer's Report 19-20
VI. CSBG Organizational Standards Update 21-24
VIl. Head Start — Update 25-26

VIIl. Chair's Report
IX. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 8/25/2020 - 5:30 pm — 309 Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 7/28/2020 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for
Healthcare Education

" . 309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043
United (%) www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
Way 8 >7 R HUMAN SeRvices

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Conference Call-in Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes

April 28, 2020
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Derrick Jennings, Chair Tim Center
Brent Couch, Vice Chair Nina Self

Margaret Watson

Kara Palmer Smith, Treasurer Stephanie Sgouros

Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary

*Attended meeting by phone.
The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion to approve
the agenda. It was seconded by Ms. Johnson, and unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEMS

The Chair asked for approval of the minutes for February 25, 2020. Ms. Messersmith made a
motion to approve the minutes of February 25, 2020. It was seconded by Ms. Johnson, and
unanimously approved.

FISCAL

Ms. Sgrouros gave the financial report for the period ending February 29, 2020. She said we have
completed five months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date
actual expenses and revenue to be around 42% of the annual budget with some Head Start
expenses around 56% due to the abbreviated 9-month contract. At month end, the Year to Date
Actual Revenue and Expenses are 50% and 47% respectively, with mostly restricted net income
of $303,703 including $70,458 SunTrust Grant and nearly $67,306 for Franklin Co. Fire Victims.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match reported totals $410,102, which is 62% of the
$660,993 total match required for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. She said that as for the
Cola and Quality Improvement, the federal government has waived the Non-Federal Share Match
so we only have to match $660,993.
New Variances and Explanations

vy J09 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043
United (@& ; www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS .)
Way K57 (e HUMAN sERvices

United Way of the Big Bend



The Chief Finance Officer reviewed the financial report noting new variances that were above the
budget benchmark for period ending February 29, 2020.

ESF 15 - Franklin County
Ms. Sgouros said as of the end of February and March 2020, we have $67,305.99.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the financial report. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion to
accept the financial report. It was seconded by Mr. Couch, and unanimously approved.

HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL

Cost of Living Allowance

Mr. Center reported that the Office of Head Start, Department of Health and Human Services, has
appropriated $69,686 to provide a 2% Cost of Living Allowance starting October 1, 2020. He said
the Office of Head Start (OHS) is providing flexibility related to governing body approvals for the
“Supplement- Cola and Quality Improvement application”.

Mr. Center said that at this time, it is proposed to provide $47,062.41 to make the 2% COLA
effective immediately for all active employees. The allocation permits an increase for Center
Director salaries by up to $3,000 to recognize additional management and leadership efforts.
Head Start Coaches will receive the balance of the funding. It was brought before Policy Council
and approved.

Quality Improvement

Mr. Center reported that the Office of Head Start awarded a second grant of $100,648 through
the Quality Improvement grant. He said this grant is awarded for program efforts and activities
that help better incorporate a trauma-informed approach that will support children, families, and
staff impacted by adverse experiences. This grant will be divided in to 4 categories: Behavioral
Specialist; Conscious Discipline, Classroom Safe Place Centers for student retreats, and
technology investment.

COVID-19 Response
Mr. Center said that investing in Zono sterilizing cabinets will help with cleaning of classroom
materials at three of the Head Start Centers.

The application is due by May 15, 2020.

The Board Chair asked for a motion to approve the “Supplement- Cola and Quality Improvement
grant application. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion to approve the “Supplement- Cola and Quality
Improvement Grant application. It was seconded by Mr. Couch, and unanimously approved.

Ms. Johnson said this plan was brought before Policy Council and she voted against it. She said
that she agreed to the 2% increase, but because we are over budget in Head Start the remaining
funds of $22K should be put back in to the Head Start budget. She said that normally a raise is



based on performance and what justifies the raise when our Centers scores are the lowest in the
state.

Mr. Couch said that the teachers and staff are viable to the program and they need to be included
in receiving the increase.

Ms. Palmer Smith asked if this is a Cost of Living Adjustment do the funds received have to be
allocated to salaries? Mr. Center said in the past we used the funding for both salaries and
increased costs to operate the Head Start program. She asked if the remaining funds be used as
a one-time bonus for the remaining staff. Mr. Center said we would explore the bonus as an option
based on HHS guidelines.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the “Supplement- Cola and Quality Improvement Grant
application. Ms. Palmer Smith made the motion to approve the “Supplement- Cola and Quality
Improvement Grant application. | was seconded by Mr. Couch. The motion carried.

CEO Report

Mr. Center reported that the auditors have been on site working files. We are anticipating a
presentation to the Board by the May 26" meeting.

Mr. Center made note that while our offices have been closed to clients, staff continues to submit
weekly reports while they work remotely. Office closures were eminent given federal and state
guidelines.

Mr. Center gave the report on the Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response. He said all
but one camper trailer is committed to permanent owners for housing. The funds generated will
stay within the CSGB program. It was reported that management is working on a new grant
application and disaster needs assessment for a $3M dollar program to serve residents impacted
by Hurricane Michael in our region and neighboring Community Action regions. He said DEO
received funds from Congress regarding emergency disaster recovery and disaster relief about
$6.2M of which $3.1M will be distributed to the field. Community Action will lead more than 30
counties in coordination with our neighboring Community Action Agencies. The application will be
submitted next Friday, May 8, 2020.

Mr. Center stated that we are working with a new E-rate consultant through the federal
government. The program permits our agency as an educational Institution to receive some
rebates on technology expenses. This will help with pricing and improve efficiency with vendors
and bandwidth while reducing costs. E-rate rebates and discounts will help offset the costs
associated with these technology improvements as well as security measures.

All Getting Ahead classes are suspended due to the pandemic. One class met for the first time
through Zoom. It was such a success that they will continue this process through the pandemic

3



to maintain social distancing. We are considering hosting all Getting Ahead classes in the future
through Zoom.

Mr. Center said that the toughest issue faced reopening the Centers is that the Office of Early
Learning has new provisions related to child care programs. We will only be allowed to have ten
people (8 students 2 teachers) per class. If these restrictions continue we will have to reformat
our program.

Mr. Center reported that the Head Start staff submitted applications for Community Human
Service Partnership grant (CHSP) application for Head Start and Getting Ahead. He said we
applied for the Payroll Protection Program federal loan.

CSBG Organizational Standards Update

Mr. Center explained that DEO requires the agency to follow a series of criteria to meet 52
Organizational Standards under CSBG. Our role is to annually keep the Board informed of the
Organizational Standards. After answering questions about the Succession Planning policy, the
Board accepted the CSBG Standards update.

Meeting adjourned at 6:26 P.M.

Ms. Messersmith, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Seven Months Ending April 30, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of April 30, 2020, we have completed seven months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark,
we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 58% of the
annual budget with Head Start's around 78% due to the abbreviated 9-month contract. At
month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 69% and 69% respectively,
with mostly restricted net income of $360,179 including $69,531 in the SunTrust Grant and
$67,306 for Franklin Co. Fire Victims.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match reported totals $517,538, which is 78% of the
$660,993 total match required for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or “over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark™ are not incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was allocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line itemm may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

New Circumstances

In Fiscal Year 2019-2020, the agency faces an unusual situation. Nearly half (11) of all currently
active grants (23) have a grant period that differs from the Agency'’s fiscal year and none of
the Agency’s largest grants are on the Agency's same fiscal year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Seven Months Ending April 30, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

differing fiscal years. (For example, “travel-out-of-area" appears to have a negative budget,
but this is just a reduction in a 3 year grant with an overall budget of more than $20K.)

To compensate for this issue, we have decided to focus on the major programs’ statements
instead for individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Salaries, Fringe and Indirect - currently these categories are 4-5% over the budget benchmark.
However, the Payroll Protection Program (PPP) Loan should prevent these items from
exceeding the overall budget.

Staff Screenings - This will be amended during the CSBG modification effective 04/01/20.

Contractual Services/Professional — is over budget due to payments for contract intake
workers and will ultimately produce off-setting reductions in personnel expenses.

Contractual Services/Health-Disabilities — is over budget due to the large number of

assessments that are done during the first 3 months of the school year and due to accepting a
higher percentage of students that require services.

Rent/Space Cost —is currently over the budget benchmark, but was amended during the
LIHEAP and WAP budget modifications.

Utilities — is over the benchmark budget by 11% which equates to over an $8,000 deficit. This is
an increase over the prior year's spending. The overages are mainly at Royal and Jefferson.
Management has investigated the reason(s) for the increases and implemented solutions,
including installing programmable thermostats.

General Liability and Property Insurance —is over the budget benchmark, but was amended
during the LIHEAP budget modification.

Repairs & Maintenance — Recurring —is over the benchmark budget, but expected to be
lower in June.

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring - is over the benchmark budget due to a large
number of repairs at the centers, extra lawn services and several repairs performed by outside
sources since there is no longer a maintenance worker on staff.

Equipment Lease - is over the benchmark budget due to the quarterly prepaid postage
machine lease deposit. This is expected to even out in subsequent months and was also
adjusted in the recent WAP modification.

Vehicle Expense - is over the budget benchmark due to payment of the auto insurance binder
which is prepaid and will come in line with the budget in subsequent months.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Seven Months Ending April 30, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Technology — was over the budget benchmark due to the annual renewal of the Teaching
Strategies Gold subscription as well as a virtual learning software.

Expendable Equipment —is over budget due to the unexpected purchase of a convection
oven. Fiscal will consult management to determine how to best cover the overage.

Reqistration Fees — appears to be over because there is no budget item for WAP under this
category. These charges were recently moved to Meetings, Workshops and Training where
they are now in line.

Training/Staff Development - is over the budget benchmark due to a number of trainings in
the early part of the fiscal year. Itis expected to even out over the year.

Page | 3



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the 7 Months Ended 4/30/2020

Revenue

Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT
Government Contracts - Federal Indirect
Government Contracts - STATE
Government Confracts - LOCAL

Grants - Other Not-for-Profits

Grants - All Other Sources

Contributions

Contributions- Restricted
Commissions-Vending/Photo

Interest Income

Fringe Pool Revenue

Indirect Pool Revenue

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages

Fringe

FICA

Unemployment

Workers Compensation

Health Insurance

Life Insurance

Retirement

Staff Screenings

Indirect Costs

Travel - In Area

Travel - Out of Area

Office Supplies

Program Supplies

Classroom Supplies

Kitchen Supplies

Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier

Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities
Rent/Space Cost

Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance

4000
4005
4010
4020
4100
4120
4200
4210
4320
4950
4960
4970
4995

6010
6110
6120
6130
6140
6150
6160
6170
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Variance -
Original Actual Original %
3,409,075 2,195,745 (1,213,330} 64%
5,045 8,950 3,905 177%
4,171,957 1,723,008 (2,448,948) 41%
119,293 62,282 (57.011) 52%
145,219 127,227 (17.992) 88%
25,000 73.285 48,285 293%
50,500 15,321 (35.179) 30%
77,821 103,604 25,783 133%
2,000 878 (1.122) 44%
0 1,283 1,283 100%
847,984 482,878  (365,106) 57%
620,395 360,226  (260,169) 58%
4,000 20,415 16,415 510%
9,478,290 5,175,102 (4,303,188) 55%
2,763,179 1,658,523 1,104,656 60%
691,552 483,390 208,162 70%
202,984 122,899 80,085 61%
45,000 22,557 22,443 50%
50,000 23,459 26,541 47%
531,880 276,610 255,270 52%
34,713 16,494 18,219 48%
40,000 28,777 11,223 72%
11,263 2,076 2,187 18%
505,199 364,600 140,600 72%
15,927 5,850 10,078 37%
(4,180) 0 (4.180) 0%
14,958 7.789 7.169 52%
21,628 14,962 6,666 69%
38,375 430 37945 1%
34,189 11,666 22,523 34%
760 200 560 26%
19,427 8,227 11,200 42%
2,964 685 2,279 23%
342,615 173,247 169,368 51%
131,275 132,530 (1,255) 101%
273,836 179,342 94,494 65%
84,256 60,127 24,129 71%
71,627 40,367 31,260 56%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the 7 Months Ended 4/30/2020

Communications 6840 76,154 49,864 26,290 65%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 78,512 66,281 12,230 84%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 17,750 27,949 (10.199) 157%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 27,637 17,209 10,428 62%
Vehicle Expense 6920 33.342 30,836 2,506 92%
Equipment Lease 6930 10,517 8,787 1,731 84%
Technology 6940 31,913 23,331 8,583 73%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 5,466 1,634 3.832 30%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 14,417 6,989 7,428 48%
Special Events 7110 1,500 0 1,500 0%
Client Assistance 7210 2,789,714 771,483 2,018,231 28%
Expendable Equipment 7320 8,580 5,374 3,205 63%
Registration Fees 7410 6,409 645 5764 10%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 38,311 7.719 30,592 20%
Training/Staff Development 7430 31,876 26,023 5853 82%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 4,133 2,181 1,952 53%
Advertising 7450 6,119 233 5886 4%
Parent Activities 7460 200 132 768 15%
Raw Food Cost 7510 208,907 122,309 86,598 59%
Legal Expenses 7530 30,000 9.735 20,266 32%
Interest Expense 7610 12,664 0 12,664 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 5,700 1,404 4,296 25%
Operating Transfers Out 9000 84,342 0 84,342 0%
Total Expenditures 9,448,289 4,814,923 4,633,366 51%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 30,000 360,179 330,178

10



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Balance Sheet
As of 4/30/2020

Assets
Petty Cash
Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash - Money Market Hancock Bank
Cash-Bank Restricted
Cash - Centfennial Bank - Restricted
Grants Receivable
Property and Equipment Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Leave
Accrued Wages
Accrued Fringe Benefits
Accrued Taxes
Contract Advances
Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Obligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity
Notes Payable
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment
Total Beginning Net Assets
Current Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

1

Current Period
Balance

860
483,752
76,855
35,212
67,305
468,520
227,308

1,359,812

48,205
49,802
112,450
(1,248)
22,450
41,008
22,993
3,605
138,473
437,739

236,996
324,898
561,894
360,179
922,073

1359812



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CSBG Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 4/30/2020

10/1/2016-3/31/2021 80%
Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual  Original To
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 3,073,978 2,109,034 (964.944) 69%
Total Revenue 3,073,978 2,109.034 (964.944) 69%

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 46010 1,194,483 847,027 347,457 71%
Fringe 6110 340,741 240,951 99,790 71%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,562 1,689 873 66%
Indirect Costs 6210 296,068 210,588 85480 71%
Travel - In Area 6310 37,417 15,721 21,697 42%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 20,398 5,307 15,091 26%
Office Supplies 6410 11,108 5,826 5282 52%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 17,324 6,947 10,376 40%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 4,527 1,170 3.358 26%
Conftractual Services/Professional 6710 49,906 19,336 30,570 39%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 132,086 104,026 28,061 79%
Utilities 6820 16,604 10,927 5,676 66%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 22,510 16,655 5,856 74%
Communications 6840 52,303 38,699 13,604 74%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 16,124 9.343 6,780 58%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 16,775 12,001 4,773 72%
Vehicle Expense 6920 54,256 49,191 5066 91%
Equipment Lease 6930 7,435 3.627 3.808 49%
Technology 6940 21,467 10,667 10,800 50%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 11,433 6,433 5,000 56%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 22,404 14,180 8,225 63%
Client Assistance 7210 650,757 431,600 219,157  66%
Expendable Equipment 7320 23,585 16,703 6,882 71%
Registration Fees 7410 14,666 2911 4,754 68%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 20,959 15,146 5813 72%
Training/Staff Development 7430 1,000 0 1,000 0%
Advertising 7450 15,079 3,058 12,022 20%
Total Expenditures 3,073,978 2,106,727 967,251 69%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 2,307 2,307

12



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 4/30/2020

4/1/2017-9/30/2020 88%
Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Original o
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 7,592,223 5,427,795 (2,164,428) 71%
Total Revenue 7,592,223 5427795 (2,164,428) 71%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 820,232 684,095 136,137 83%
Fringe 6110 233,601 195,629 37.972 84%
Staff Screenings 6180 1,949 771 1,179  40%
Indirect Costs 6210 209,863 172,943 36,920 82%
Travel - In Area 6310 12,443 6,423 6,020 52%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 8,926 674 8,252 8%
Office Supplies 6410 10,300 5,568 4,732 54%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 18,531 11,470 7061  62%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 4,486 2,202 2,284 49%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 27,500 30,702 (3,202) 112%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 77.945 77,803 142 100%
Utilities 6820 12,065 6,301 5764 52%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 9,350 10,772 (1,422) 115%
Communications 6840 32,295 27,252 5043 84%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 13,168 6,684 6,484 51%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 10,690 6,468 4,222 61%
Vehicle Expense 6920 11,390 3,631 7759 32%
Equipment Lease 6930 5375 2,743 2,632 51%
Technology 6940 19,888 9.385 10,503 47%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 850 307 543 36%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 675 175 500 26%
Client Assistance 7210 6,023,733 4,120,980 1,902,753 68%
Expendable Equipment 7320 16,730 3,811 12919  23%
Registration Fees 7410 5,500 2,470 3,030 45%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 2,738 235 2,503 9%
Advertising 7450 2,000 0 2000 0%
Total Expenditures 7,592,223 538%9,492 2202731 71%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 38,303 38,303

13



Capital Area Community Action Agency

WAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 4,/30/2020

10/1/2017-9/30/2020

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

0%

4010

46010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7450

14

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Original o
2,284,459 825,189 (1,459,269) 36%
2,284,459 825,189 (1,459,26%) 36%
320,116 202,866 117,250 63%
91,294 57,968 33,326 63%
200 0 200 0%
81,690 51,021 30,669 62%
17,000 9.388 7612  55%
4,000 2,202 1,798 55%
1,500 1,180 320 79%
900 294 606 33%
23,314 3.656 19.659 16%
11,000 9.341 1,659 85%
4,000 2,095 1,905 52%
41,628 18,751 22,878 45%
6,900 5,710 1,190 83%
7,650 1.590 6,060 21%
2,700 2,034 666 75%
18,000 9,934 8,066 55%
850 741 109 87%
850 254 596 30%
1,350 1,012 338 75%
15,500 5,600 9,900 36%
1,586,488 391,134 1,195354 25%
5,000 930 4,071 19%
1,226 1,226 0 100%
40,402 14,680 25723 36%
900 264 636 29%
2,284,459 793.868 1,490,591 35%

0 31.322 31,322



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Statement of Revenues and Expenditure

HDST 9/30/19 to 6/30/20

For the 7 Months Ended 4/30/2020
78%

Total
Total Budget
Budget - Current  Variance -
Original Year Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 2,697910 2,195,745 (502,165) 81%
Total Revenue 2,697,910 2,195,745 (502,165) 81%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,299,035 1,078,266 220,769 83%
Fringe 6110 376,460 315,263 61,197 84%
Staff Screenings 6180 213 160 753 17%
Indirect Costs 6210 301,589 254,808 46,781 84%
Travel - In Area 6310 2,625 632 1,993 24%
Office Supplies 6410 5,204 2,162 3,042 42%
Program Supplies 6415 20,239 14,904 5335 74%
Classroom Supplies 6420 36,375 430 35945 1%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 8,000 1,199 6,801 15%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 750 200 550 27%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 12,200 4,605 7.595 38%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 200 168 732 19%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 27,000 6,557 20,443 24%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 125,000 126,255 (1,255) 101%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 171,000 124,946 46,054 73%
Utilities 6820 59,664 53,101 6,563 89%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 28,000 16,572 11,428 59%
Communications 6840 39.000 30,077 8,923 77%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 68,250 59,854 8,396 88%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 17,250 27,562 (10,312) 160%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 14,250 10,703 3,547 75%
Vehicle Expense 6920 21,000 16,559 4,441 79%
Equipment Lease 6930 6,450 5,861 589 91%
Technology 6940 13,680 153,331 349 97%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,125 397 728 35%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 1,875 1,512 363 81%
Special Events 7110 1,500 0 1,500 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 2,250 3,352 (1,102) 149%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 300 160 140 53%
Training/Staff Development 7430 31,376 26,090 5286 83%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 1,125 577 548 51%
Advertising 7450 2,625 0 2,625 0%
Parent Activities 7460 900 132 768 15%
Total Expenditures 2,697,910 2,196,391 501,519 81%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 (646) (646)

15



%TT SS'epl %8L 8ESLLS €66°099
06’981 AdA
£v0'96C 2NUBASY pUIy-U|
095V $}140ld 10J ION 18I0 - SIUDIO
y€0'0E |0D07 - §}ODILUOD) JUSUIUIBADSD)
% Buluipway Bujupway % AlA ala P3pa3aN |pjo] 92In0S Yojpw

020z ‘o¢ ludy Bulpu3 syjuow £ ayj 104
sjuswaiinbay YoJoW SIN HUD}S POSH

"2u] ‘Asuaby uoloy Ajlunwiwio) paly |pjdon)

16



Franklin County - ESF15
Donation Revenues & Expenses
Report for May 2020

Date Revenues Expenditures Description Balance
10/01/18] § 100.00 | $ - |loan from agency to open checking account S 100.00
10/02/18| S 224,857.36 | S - |transfer of donations to agency S 224,957.36
11/05/18( § - 10,000.00 |CD to secure VISA card S 214,957.36

reimburse loan from agency to open checking and savings
3| 11/13/18] s - S 200.00 [account ($100 each) S  214,757.36
4| 11/29/18(S$ 10,198.00 | $ - |Community Foundation donation S 224,955.36
5] 12/31/18] S - S - No activity S 224,955.36
6] 01/14/19( s - S 331.72 |utility pole for Frances and Edward Estes S 224,623.64
7| 01/14/19| S - S 225.00 [trailer repairs at 605 Wilderness Rd S 224,398.64
8| 03/01/19| S 12,768.80| S - |donation from Emerald Coast Recycling S  237,167.44
9] 03/01/19|$ 3,500.00| % - administrative fees S 240,667.44
10 03/11/19| S - S 31.12 |check order (deducted from administrative fees received) S 240,636.32
11| 05/10/19] % - S 550.00 [Repairs to two travel trailers housing fire victims S  240,086.32
12| 05/10/19| S - $  97,701.20 |Purchase of 2 homes for fire victim families S  142,385.12
13| 05/23/19| S - S 175.57 [Supplies (deducted from administrative fees received) S 142,209.55
14| 06/26/19 S 489.00 |Apartment Deposit fee for client S 141,720.55
15| 07/11/19 S 7,400.00 |Septic tank & install S 134,320.55
16| 07/12/19 S 230.00 (triler replacement battery S 134,090.55
17| 07/12/19 $  53,459.50 |Purchase of 2 mobile homes for Golden & Johnson S 80,631.05
Transport & set up trailers for 2 clients (paid out of CUMBAA
18| 07/12/19 S 700.00 [recyclables donation) S 79,931.05
19| 08/02/19 S 1,400.00 |Water & Sewer Connection - 723 Home PI. s 78,531.05
CUMBAA recyclables donation (check originally made out to
20| 08/12/19| S  5,908.00 County) S 84,439.05
Repairs and moving for client at 601 Ridge Rd; Repairs at 667
21| 08/16/19 S 1,099.76 |and 701 Ridge Rd. S 83,339.29
22| 09/05/19 $  10,250.00 [Approved Purchase of FEMA Trailer by Limerock client S 73,089.29
23| 09/12/19 S 1,600.00 |Water tap installation for Limerock client 5 71,489.29
24 10/30/19| S - S . No activity S 71,489.29
25| 11/01/19 S 450.00 [Repairs for Trailers housing Limerock Fire victims s 71,039.29
Partial Reimbursement for Fiscal Contract Services
26| 11/27/19 S 3,293.31 [attributable to ESF 15 5 67,745.98
27| 12/12/20 S 115.00 |Replace Battery in client's trailer S 67,630.98
28| 01/14/20 S 324.99 |Repairs to travel trailer housing fire victims S 67,305.99
29| 02/29/20( S . 5 - $ 67,305.99
30| 03/31/20| S = 1% : 5 67,305.99
31| 04/30/20| $ - |5 = $ 67,305.99
31| 05/31/20 $ : = $ 67,305.99
Name: Tim Center
Title:
Signature: /7(_\ /:OL—;
Date: é/ /: 1’ /2.0

17




P.0O. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com

dremssssttAUTOALL FOR AADC 323
17392 0.4670 AB 0.419 64 342

T Y B PLLT LCRETLY 1 YT 1 CET K P PR 05/31/20
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, IN
309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 CYCLE-031
**+ CHECKING *** (0900 BUSINESS
CK ACCOUNT NUMBER
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 04/30/20 .. ienesecnnncnvonannns 67,305.99
PLUS 0 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ...:ccceacescnaniosan .00
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS . cvone swmnns snnn e ans pmn .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 05/31/20 ... i ittt iiaaannansnnn 67,305.99
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 31
BALANCE BY DATE
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE

04/30 67,305.99

i

JUN 0 5ReCD
o

NOTICE. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR tMFi%mANT INFORMATION



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
JUNE 2020

Administrative

e The audit with Thomas Howell Ferguson CPA firm will be submitted by the end of the
month. A formal presentation will be made at the full Board meeting in July.

¢ Client access to offices is managed. All staff and guests in the building have their
temperature checked, masks are required, and proper hygiene and cleaning is taking
place.

e The Agency is slowly converting from ZOOM to Microsoft Teams for scheduling group
work and video conferencing. This is included in our Microsoft 365 suite and has no new
expenses.

e Risk Management - The mediation meeting with EEOC complaint ended with no
resolution and an absurd amount requested by the plaintiff, a former Case Manager.

Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

e FEastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response — All but two camper trailers are
committed to permanent owners.

e Disaster Recovery Support Grant funding from DEO should be available soon for more
than $2.3 million to serve residents impacted by Hurricane Michael in our region and
neighboring Community Action regions. This will assume a quarterback position for 17
counties in coordination with our neighboring Community Action agencies.

e Getting Ahead classes are resuming via ZOOM. Impact: Redesigning entitlement
programs to toward more independency services.

Communications and OQutreach
e Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
e Focusing on advertising to reach COVID-19 impacted residents.

Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
e Head Start grant and supplemental grant award notices should arrive before the end of the
month.
e  Working on a supplemental Head Start grant for Disaster Recovery funding.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

; - 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 «
850.222.2043 UNITED PARTNERS .)
Way 4 :

. . , for HUMAN SERVICES
www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org D Y i Sk

United Way of the Big Bend

19



Out of Office

June 30-July 6, 2020 - PTO

July 24 — PTO - Orlando

August 24-28 — Annual Conference — Community Action Partnership
September 3-7 — Annual Conference - Leadership Florida

20



paje|dwon

020c/8cly

Bulooy up

"Ajlunwiwod ayy Ul }saisjul pue sdnolb

Jofew woyy diysiequaw Buuiewsal ay) ¢ pue ‘(seaejussaidal
lIay} 10) s|eloiyo pajos|a [B20] pAYI-euQ ‘Z ‘ANunwiwod
8WODUI-MO| 8} JO SaAljejuasaldal pejos|as-Ajjeoneloowsp

pJiy} 8Uo ises| Jy '| 19)JS0y pleog pue smejAg spieog ayj 0}
Buipioode oy (9GS0 ) JueID 4o0|g 801AISS AJUNWIWIOD BY) UM
@ouel|dwod ul panjonyis st pieoq Bujuianob s,uoneziuebio ay |

L'S

paje|dwon

0coc/ve/e

ulejuiey

Syjuow ¢ Jo aJuasqe

wiue} yoys ‘pauueldun/Aiousbiawse ue BuleAod Joy sainpasold
SuUleju09 yaiym ‘pieoq Buiusenob ayy Aq panocidde ‘q3/039
8y} Joj aoe|d ul ue|d uUOISSE22NS UBKLIM B Sey uoneziuebio ay |

Sy

pajaidwon

0cocivere

Ajlenuuy

3y} Upm aleys o} 12210 bunesadQ JaIy) auj 0} MaiASl 10}

yuow sayjo Aisne spodal pajepdn apinoid siebeuew juswyedsp
ay] ‘ue|d uonoy Ajunwwo) ay} ul papnjoul saibsjens

U0 SS820NS U0 sajepdn |enuue aAIdal ||im pleoq Buiuisaob sy |

vy

HOYVIA

[eroiddy
pleog spaaN
0c0Z/.L2/0L

Buiob up

yels
uo Jauleln 1o Jauleli YWOY paiipa) ay) Aq paubis ue|d uonoy
Ajunwwod sAey pue ajep ‘sja|dwod |im uoneziuebip ay |

1997

leaciddy
pleog spesN
020¢/.2/01

Buiob up

ue|d uonoy
Aunwwoy ay) ubis pue ajep ‘sja|dwos |Im uoneziuebio ay |

(A4

palejdwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"s}@ays ul ubis BIA SaIAIOE S) Jo poddns Ul pazijiqow
SINOY pUE SIS3JUN|OA JO Jaquunu 8y} SjusWNIop uoneziueblo ay |

ve

pee|dwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"SJayo Apuaing
Aousbe ay) sweiboid Jo }s)| B sapiroid a)isqam By "B)ISqam ay)
BIA 9ouapIsa. AJunwiwod sy} 0} s8jedunwwo uoneziuebio ay |

£¢

pag|dwo)

VIN

Buioo) up

SNOWN pue sjuawsalbe Aq
eale ay} uiyum suoneziuebio Ausaod-ijue J1ayjo yum Ajunwiwod
8} ssouoe sdiysisuped pajessuowsp sey uonezuebio ay |

Le

paje|dwon

VIN

Buiob up

‘PaAISS
Buieq ae siswoISNd |[oM Moy aulLLIB}Sp 0} ASAINS UOIOSE)SIES
Jawolsnd e ypm Jawolsna yoes sapiaoid uoneziuebio ay |

el

paja|dwon)

V/N

Buiob up

"J0}08S SWO0dUl MO| 3U} JO slaquiaw
Buimoys 18)s01 B yIm O3 apirold |im uoieziuebio ay |

Ll

AYVNNVT

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baig

uonduasaqg

#'PIS
‘610

yjuoW

Bupoap pieog

LAvVdd

LAvdd

LdVid

21



‘1eah | Jo swelawl
020c/0€e/9 Alenuuy P3]O][B B3 UIYIIM PajUN0dDY dllgnd paipa) e Ag pejejdwoo sif  |'g aNnr
(syuswajess |eloueuly pajipne Jo) Jipne [enuue s uoneziueblo ay |
‘S|elalew buiurel; pue
epuabe ue paniedal ‘sjosys ul ubis aje|dwod [im sjuedesiped )
PO VIN UIEUIEn Iy "siseq Buiobuo ue uo (yNOY Buipnjour) Buiuiesjuswdojarsp 6L
Hels a|qejieAe sayew Jo sjonpuod uoneziueblio ay|
ally jo .
PejRIdED VIN Padhuo sAep 09 ulyym uonejusLIo sakojdwa mau e ul sejedioed Hels v 8L
MY pJeoq Buiuienob ay; A dd
paje|dwo)| pieog spasaN Buiobup PIE0q BulLLBA 41 Penoidde Ll
usaq sey ey} Aoljod Jamolq aisiym e sey uonezuiebio oy
0202/9¢/S
siosintadns Jiey) Aq seakojdwa Jo uonenjeas ]
P3jaiduiod VIN HIEUEN uspum Jejnbau oy soejd ui Aoijod e sey uoneziueblio ay | 9L
MaIney ‘Jeak Jepuajes fuens M uonesuadwod Jojoall
pejejdwo)| pieog spasn Alenuuy €2l Iepus) Ui W Bl &
BAIIN2aX3/03D sanoidde pue smainal pieoq Buiusenob ay |
020¢/9¢/S
ASIARH "1eah Jepus|ed yoes uiyym 10}0a1iq SANIRX3/03D
paje|dwo) | pieog spesN Allenuuy 3y} Jo |esieidde aouewiopad B ﬂ.o:.ucoo _u._m..on mc_Em>om ayy| V4 AV
020¢/9¢/s
juswAojdwsa Jo paiou aie yejs |je HoogqpueH eakojdwg ]
FRRdWe) VIN Uieen 3y} jo Adod e yym seakojdwa mau |je sepinoid uoneziueblio ay| ¢l
‘syjuow z| ised ayj uiyym ued oibsjenss ay) Jo s|eob ay) bunesw ]
BRI S 0c0z/8e/t Apeniay ssaiboid uo (s)ajepdn ue paaiedal sey pieoq Buiusenob ay | 59
— Buneaw pieoq Jejnbeal yoes je spodal .
0c0e/LiLL IEJUEN oljewwesbo.id seniedal pieoq Buiuianob suoneziuebio sy 65
JO syjuow 9 ulyIm siequsw pleoq Buluianob 1oy uonejualo .
RRlIhED VIN UEMEN paainjonujs e spinoid 0} ssesoud e sey uoneziuebio ay| LS
SmejAq s)l Ul 1no }os
paeidwon V/N ulejuiey SE SalouedeA pieoq sj|i pue sjuswsaiinbas wnionb pue Aousnbaiy| g'g
83U} Yum aduepiodoe ul sjesw pleoq Buiuienob suoneziuebio ay |
UOI}03]as dljeIdowap JuUawWwnoop
0} ainpadoud Buipnjoul smejAq ay} 0} Buiploooe siaquiaiu )
PelEsi Ocoereery Buiag ug PJeoq aWoouI-Mmo| 10} $5920.4d UOIIO|9S D1}BIO0WSP B JuaWwnoop ¢s
Jey} sainpasoid usplm sey pieoq buiuianob s,uoneziuebio ay |
peojdn epuaby ‘baiq uonduoasag # 'PIS YIuo
pleog ‘610 Bupes pieog
LAvada 14vdad 14vidad

22



ejep Aousbe ay} eIA S8WodN0 AYuUNWWod 10 /pue ASusSbe “Ajwe)

HisiiEn ¥oel) 0} aoe|d ul swa)sAs Jo walsAs e sey uoneziuebio ay | ¢6
usn
BuIoBU M3N HYHS s! Buisn Apuaino si Aouabe ay) sseq ejep sy “oseq .
RO BJep @snoy ul BIA 8AIS08) SIBWO0)SND Sa9IAI8S pue solydelbowap 16
Jusid Jodal pue xoeu} o} 82e|d ul swalsAs sey uoieziuebio ay |
HiBkue "UOIIONJISap pue )
IEJIEN uonusjal piodal 1oy ave|d ul Aoljod uapum e sey uoneziuebio sy El's
[eaolddy .
pieog spespn Allenuuy 1ebpng 6'8
0202/Z216 apim-uoieziuebio ue ssnoidde Ajlenuue pieoq Buiusanob ay |
P—— ‘awl} uo pajajdwo ale .
M 'd sbuipjoyyym jjoiAed o) pajeral syuswhed pue sbuijy painbai ||y 88
aq ||Im Hodal |eloueul) 8y Jo sa1dod pue uoRisod [eldueul)
J0 Juswalels/leays aoueleg 'z pue ‘welboid Aq pazuobajes
Ayuopy ‘lenjoe 0} }@Bpnq sasedwoo jeu) saunyipuadxa pue snuanal| /'g
uo podai apim-uoneziuebiQ | :Buimojjo} ay} apnjoul jey) Bunesw
le|nbal yoea je suodai [eloueuly san@oal pieoq Buiusonob ay|
. ‘MaIAa1 10} pieoq Buiuianob au) .
0cocreere I v 0} 8|gejieAe apew pue Ajjlenuue paja|dwod si 066 WIo4 SM| YL 98 d438W31d3s
‘ue|d uoneooje 1502 uspum e ybnolyy 1o uejd 9)el 10D 10alIpul ue ]
0c0e/8elL AlfEnuy Yybnouy} 100 paieys sejeoo|je JI moy sjuswnoop uoneziuebio ay | cls
IEAGidde 1eoq ay} Aq Hpne ay) Jo [eacidde sy ool
RIBOq SPasN Hijenemy 0} Jipne ay) w«amoo% ccmommﬁ_mMmﬂﬂ__meww E_mon mc_c_meﬁm mm._ 1 v
020¢/8¢/. ) . .
Ajjenuu pieoq ;
0c0c/8e/L I v Buiuianob sy 0} Jipne ay) sjuasald Joyipne s,uoneziuebio sy | €8
‘pNe 8y} JO MBIASI Y} 103|431 ||IIM
sejnuiw pJeoq pue sjeldosdde ) pswsasp sey pieoq buiuianob )
0coe/8elL Allenuuy 8y} aisym passaippe pue uoljeziuebio sy} Aq passasse ¢8 Alnr
uaaq aAey jipne [enuue s Jeak Joud ay} wouy sbuipuly ||y
peojdn epuaby ‘baig uonduasag # 'PIS Yjuow
pleog ‘610 Bupeay pieog
LAvVid LAVid Livdd

23



Linans| _ laquiaroN

'SaW09}N0 apim-uoneziuebio pue solydeibolwap Juaid sysjal

Ajlenuuy } pue ‘wodai ejep (Aeaing g|) Asnung uonewlou) (9g80) UBID|  +'8
%00]g 821A185 Ajunwwo) jenuue sy spwgns uoneziuebio ay |
spodal pue S8jou ‘SejnuIW BIA palijuapl sjuswaaocidu

pue sjuswisnipe ‘sweiboid |euoijesado pue sswooaino )

Ajlenuuy . €6
s fouabe ay) Jo sisAjeue ue ‘syjuow z| ised ay} uiyIMm uolde Jo
MalAa1 o} pieoq Buiuianob ay) o) psjuasaid sey uoneziuebio ay |

peojdn epuaby ‘baig uopduasaqg #°'P1S yjuop
pieog ‘810 | Bunesyy pieog
LAvVdad LAvad

LAvVdd

24



Capital Area

Communlty Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: June 9, 2020

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

Staff are off for the summer. Center Directors will participate in online Director Training
on June 24. Franklin County has a teacher opening.

Facilities

Work orders submitted by Center Directors and Center staff are being addressed. Work
should be complete by mid-July. The plan for renovations to the Franklin County Wing A
of the Van Johnson Complex was submitted to HHS for review. Staff continue to
evaluate new location options. Jefferson County School Board has decided to sell the
Old Jefferson Elementary School campus through an auction. Leon County indicates
that they no longer need two classrooms this next year. Titus has invited Head Start to
be part of a new campus near Miccosukee Road past Capital Circle Northeast.

Curriculum

Staff are working with Teaching Strategies on Creative Curriculum professional
development coursework that will prepare teachers for the coming school year and be
responsive to the corrective action for the Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten (VPK) license.

Enrollment

Re-enrollment has been taking place before COVID and online processes are being
developed to accommodate face-to-face interviews. Online applications can be
submitted.

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
t for HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend

25



Federal and State Regulations

Staff are monitoring HHS for guidance on re-opening. HHS has indicated that grantees
should follow local health and education regulations.

26



